
From: Naomi Billett <naomi@billettlegal.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2026 12:11 PM
To: Barlund, Paola; TPC Enquiry
Cc: frazer@allurbanplanning.com.au; Chris.Groves@doma.com.au; Jack Tammens
Subject: RE: Reconvened hearing- Clarence- draft amendment PDPSAMEND-2025-054641

Categories:

Attention:

Michael Hogan Delegate (Chair)
c/- Paola Barlund

Dear Sir

In accordance with the Delegates directions, a joint statement is required from Mr Midson and Mr Hubble today. Having conferred with Mr Midson and Mr Read, the parties are not in a position to deliver that document today and seek an extension of 7 days. In our submission, no prejudice arises from this relatively short extension having regard to the proposed dates for reconvening the hearing.

I advise that I have discussed this with Mr Groves on behalf of the Council who will need to obtain instructions in the event that consent for an extension from the Council is required.

I also confirm that we (as representor) are available for a reconvened hearing on 20 June 2026.

Yours faithfully

Naomi Billett
Principal

BILLETTLEGAL


naomi@billettlegal.com.au

PO Box 29, North Hobart, Tas 7002
www.billettlegal.com.au

From: Barlund, Paola
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2026 12:05 PM
To: Naomi Billett
Subject: FW: Reconvened hearing- Clarence- draft amendment PDPSAMEND-2025-054641

Good afternoon, Naomi,

I am just following up on the hearing invitation that I sent last week.

Can you please confirm whether you are available for a hearing on Monday, 20 July?

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Paola Barlund
Planning Adviser

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION

Level 3 144 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1691 Hobart TAS 7001
03 6165 6835
www.planning.tas.gov.au

We act with **Integrity** **Respect** **Accountability** Our workplaces are **Inclusive** **Collaborative**

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this Island, we would like to acknowledge and pay our respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of the Land.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). The email and any attachments are intended only for the intended addressee(s). Please notify us by return email if you have received this email and any attachments by mistake, and delete them. If this email and any attachments include advice, that advice is based on, and limited to, the instructions received by the sender. Any unauthorised use of this email and any attachments is expressly prohibited. Any liability in connection with any viruses or other defects in this email and any attachments, is limited to re-supplying this email and any attachments.

From: Barlund, Paola
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2026 2:58 PM
To: 'evan@e3planning.com.au' <evan@e3planning.com.au>; 'Natalie Waters' <nwaters@ccc.tas.gov.au>; 'Frazer Read' <frazer@allurbanplanning.com.au>; 'Naomi Billett' <naomi@billettlegal.com.au>; 'Planning Policy' <planningpolicy@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; 'Clarence City Council' <clarence@ccc.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Reconvened hearing- Clarence- draft amendment PDPSAMEND-2025-054641

Good afternoon,

I am contacting you in relation to a hearing for the above draft amendment.

Can you please advise of your availability for a hearing on **Monday, 20 July 2026?**

The hearing would be held at the Commission's hearing room at Level 3, 144 Macquarie Street, Hobart.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Paola Barlund
Planning Adviser

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION

Level 3 144 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1691 Hobart TAS 7001
03 6165 6835
www.planning.tas.gov.au

We act with **Integrity** **Respect** **Accountability** Our workplaces are **Inclusive** **Collaborative**

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this Island, we would like to acknowledge and pay our respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of the Land.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). The email and any attachments are intended only for the intended addressee(s). Please notify us by return email if you have received this email and any attachments by mistake, and delete them. If this email and any attachments include advice, that advice is based on, and limited to, the instructions received by the sender. Any unauthorised use of this email and any attachments is expressly prohibited. Any liability in connection with any viruses or other defects in this email and any attachments, is limited to re-supplying this email and any attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.